J. GREGORY MERRION
PETROLEUM ENGINEER

P. 0. Box 507
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

November 29, 1963
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

OFF.
RES.

Re: Canyon Largo Unit # 132

Proposed Cementing Program

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to my Federal Form 9-333C, Application for Permit

To Drill,on the subjlect well.

Please accept this letter as amending that Application to the

extent that my L 1/2" production casing will be two-stage cemented

with a stage collar set immediately below the Pictured Cliffs

Formation end the Pictured Cliffs covered with cement.

Gregory

.LQ76342

1ys very truly, \

Xb’v LUACT~

kbrrion

W9 dBs )
L OIL CON, COM. /
DIST. 8

325-0151
az7-9094



